Children and Young People Policy and Service Committee Decision Statement



Meeting Date: Tuesday 10 July 2018

Published: Thursday 12 July 2018

Decision review deadline: Tuesday 17 July 2018

Implementation of Decisions not called in: Wednesday 18 July 2018

Each decision set out below will come into force, and may then be implemented at 9.30am on the fourth full working day after the publication date, unless it is subject of a decision review by eight members of General Purposes Committee. [see note on decision review below].

Item	Торіс	Decision
	CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS	
1.	Apologies for Absence and Declarations of Interest	Apologies were received from Councillor Wells, Flavio Vitesse and Andrew Read. There were no declarations of interest.
2.	Minutes of the meeting on 22 May 2018	The minutes were approved as an accurate record and signed by the Chairman.
3.	Action Log	The Action Log was reviewed and verbal updates noted.
4.	Petitions	No petitions were received.
	DECISION	
5.	Free School Proposals	It was resolved to:

		1. note the update.
	MONITORING AND INFORMATION	
6.	Update on progress made by the Children's Health Joint Commissioning Unit on the integration of Children, Young People and Families Services and the Plan for the Healthy Child (0-19)	It was resolved to: a) be aware of work done to date and what the Children's Health Joint Commissioning Unit (CHJCU) is trying to achieve.
7.	Special Educational Needs and Disabilities Sufficiency and Social, Emotional and Mental Health Review	 It was resolved to: a) give a view on the work completed to date and the next steps identified to take the work forward; b) agree that a progress update should be submitted to the Committee's meeting in September 2018.
8.	Transforming Outcomes for Children in Care: Regional Adoption Agency	It was resolved to: a) note the contents of the report.
9.	Joint Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Youth Justice Plan	It was resolved to: a) note and comment on the Joint Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Youth Justice Plan 2017/18.
10.	Update on Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence work in Children and Education Services	It was resolved to: a) note and comment on the progress being made in Cambridgeshire to support

		children and families affected by domestic abuse and sexual violence.
	DECISIONS	
11.	Finance and Performance Report: May 2018	It was resolved to: a) review and comment on the report.
12.	Agenda Plan, Appointments and Training Plan	It was resolved to: a) note the changes to the published agenda plan: b) note the vacancy on the Cambridgeshire Culture Steering Group; c) note the Committee training plan.

Notes:

- (a) Statements in **bold** type indicate additional resolutions made at the meeting.
- (b) Requests for review of a decision can be made as indicated below:
 - a. At least eight elected members of General Purposes Committee to initiate a review of a decision taken by a Policy and Service Committee.
 - b. The request must be submitted in writing to the Monitoring Officer or Chief Executive before the expiry of three full working days after the decision has been published and shall specify the reason(s) why the decision should be reviewed.

For more information contact: Richenda Greenhill, Democratic Services Officer Telephone: 01223 699171 Email: <u>Richenda.Greenhill@cambridgeshire.gov.uk</u>